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Team Leader J.L.Bone
Landscape North Lodge
Conservation & Design Heathfield Road
Maidstone Borough Council Maidstone
Maidstone House Kent

King Street ME14 2AD
Maidstone

Kent

ME15 6JQ

April 15th 2010
Re: TPO No: 3 0of 2010

Dear Sir
Thank you for your TPO notification of 25th March.
As you are probably aware the trees were included in a survey conducted by Tom La Dell

submitted as part of planning application MA/10/0148.
The Lime tree in the corner which you designate T2 was identified in the survey as not being
in good health, including extensive epicormic shoots, severe crown dieback and to the ob-

server there are many obviously rotten branches.
I would be most grateful if you could indicate by return why you wish to place a TPO on a

tree in such a questionable state.

Yours faithfully

Julian Bone



